Towner, Erin MAH:EX

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Sent: April 21, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Mail/Phone Question - FOI request

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 19, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Mail/Phone Question

Don’t worry about that now. Should be fine for awhile.

Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2020, at 3:40 PM, Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Minister,

Since you will not be in the over for sometime, would you like anything from your office sent over to the
Constituency office. We do have one or two Treasury Board letters marked as confidential as well as
your satellite phone.

Please let myself or Christine know and we can send everything over. Thank you

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
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